



Maciej Rafałowski

Associate

maciej.rafalowski@dlapiper.com

Warsaw

T: +48 22 540 74 77

Maciej Rafałowski specializes in real estate law. Maciej provides clients with legal counsel on every stage of real estate projects. He carries out real estate due diligence, drafts transaction documents and provides post-transactional support.

Maciej also has experience in commercial dispute resolution and in providing support for M&A projects.

- Real Estate
- Corporate

English Polish

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- Polish

Prior Experience

- May 2021 - present: Associate, DLA Piper, Warsaw
- March 2020 - April 2021: Junior Associate, DLA Piper, Warsaw
- November 2018 - March 2020: Associate, Czabanski & Galuszynski Law Firm, Warsaw
- November 2017 - June 2018: Legal Intern, White & Case, Warsaw
- September 2016 - June 2017: Legal Intern, Jara Drapała & Partners Law Firm (JDP), Warsaw

Education

- University of Warsaw, Master of Laws, 2017

Memberships

Warsaw Bar Association of Advocates, trainee advocate